

ANNEX 39

Public Redacted

Version

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 09 July 2024 15:48
To: OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Cc: Trial Chamber V Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: Order shortening deadline to respond to the Yekatom Defence Third Consolidated Request for Leave to amend its Witness and Evidence Lists and for formal submission of prior recorded testimony via Rule 68(2)(b)

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge takes note of the *Yekatom Defence Third Consolidated Request for Leave to amend its Witness and Evidence Lists and for formal submission of prior recorded testimony via Rule 68(2)(b)*, 8 July 2024 (ICC-01/14-01/18-2581-Conf) and considers it appropriate to shorten the response deadline.

Accordingly, he instructs that any responses to the request shall be filed by Friday, 12 July 2024.

Kind regards, TC V